

Committee: Joint Committee on Appropriations

Thursday, February 13, 2020 8:00 AM

Roll Call

Present: Sen. Nesiba, Rep. Saba, Sen. White, Sen. Sutton, Sen. Partridge, Sen. Lake, Sen. Kolbeck, Sen. Brock Greenfield, Rep. Bartels, Rep. Gross, Rep. Howard, Rep. Koth, Rep. Sue Peterson, Rep. Post, Sen. Maher, Rep. Hunhoff, Sen. Wiik, and Rep. Karr

OTHERS PRESENT: See Original Minutes

**The meeting was called to order by Representative Karr**

**MOTION: to recommend the FY20 revised ongoing revenue projection totaling \$1,707,953,887 to be adopted by the Joint Committee on Appropriations.**

Moved by: Hunhoff  
Second by: Maher  
Action: Prevailed by roll call vote (18-0-0-0)

Voting Yes: Nesiba, Saba, White, Sutton, Partridge, Lake, Kolbeck, Brock Greenfield, Bartels, Gross, Howard, Koth, Sue Peterson, Post, Maher, Hunhoff, Wiik, and Karr

**MOTION: to recommend the FY21 ongoing revenue projection totaling \$1,742,576,075 to be adopted by the Joint Committee on Appropriations.**

Moved by: Hunhoff  
Second by: Maher  
Action: Prevailed by roll call vote (16-2-0-0)

Voting Yes: White, Sutton, Partridge, Lake, Kolbeck, Brock Greenfield, Bartels, Gross, Howard, Koth, Sue Peterson, Post, Maher, Hunhoff, Wiik, and Karr

Voting No: Nesiba and Saba

Mr. Craig Price, Secretary, Department of Public Safety met with the Joint Committee on Appropriations to present FY21 budget request based on the Governor's recommendations.

[Document 1 - Department of Public Safety FY21 Budget Briefing](#)

[Document 2 - Department of Public Safety Presentation](#)

**HB 1090 : make an appropriation to evaluate the feasibility of the use of telehealth services within the criminal justice system and to declare an emergency.**

Presented by: Greg Sattizahn, Unified Judicial System  
Proponents: Dick Tieszen, SD Sheriffs Association  
Tom Hart, Governor's Office

**MOTION: DO PASS HB 1090**

Moved by: Maher  
Second by: Kolbeck  
Action: Prevailed by roll call vote (17-0-1-0)

Voting Yes: Saba, White, Sutton, Partridge, Lake, Kolbeck, Brock Greenfield, Bartels, Gross, Howard, Koth, Sue Peterson, Post, Maher, Hunhoff, Wiik, and Karr

Excused: Nesiba

**HB 1102 : make an appropriation to reimburse the aeronautics fund.**

Presented by: Representative David Johnson  
Proponents: Nancy Hoines, American Council of Engineering Companies of SD  
Opponents: Laura Williams, Bureau of Finance and Management

**MOTION: TO TABLE HB 1102**

Moved by: Partridge  
Second by: Wiik  
Action: Prevailed by roll call vote (14-3-1-0)

Voting Yes: Saba, White, Sutton, Partridge, Lake, Kolbeck, Bartels, Gross, Koth, Sue Peterson, Post, Hunhoff, Wiik, and Karr

Voting No: Brock Greenfield, Howard, and Maher

Excused: Nesiba

**HB 1217 : establish a nonbeneficiary student scholarship program for certain students attending tribally controlled colleges and to make an appropriation therefor.**

Presented by: Representative Shawn Bordeaux (Handout(s) No. 1)  
Opponents: Derek Johnson, Bureau of Finance and Management

**MOTION: TO TABLE HB 1217**

Moved by: Partridge  
Second by: Wiik  
Action: Prevailed by roll call vote (14-3-1-0)

Voting Yes: White, Sutton, Partridge, Lake, Kolbeck, Brock Greenfield, Bartels, Gross, Howard, Koth, Post, Hunhoff, Wiik, and Karr

Voting No: Nesiba, Saba, and Maher

Excused: Sue Peterson

**HB 1034 : make an appropriation to fund tax refunds for elderly persons and persons with a disability, and to declare an emergency.**

Presented by: Mark Quasney, Bureau of Finance and Management

Proponents: Eric Nelson, AARP, Sioux Falls, SD  
Mark Deak, South Dakota Health Care Association

**MOTION: AMEND HB 1034**

1034A

On page 1, line 13, of the Introduced bill, after "4-8." insert "

**Section 4.** That § 10-18A-5 be AMENDED:

10-18A-5. Single-member household refund schedule.

The amount of refund of real property taxes due or paid for a single-member household made pursuant to this chapter shall be according to the following schedule:

The refund of real

If household income is

property taxes due

more than:

but less than

or paid shall be

\$ 0

\$6,0176,510

35%

6,0186,511

6,2866,770

34%

6,2876,771

6,5567,030

33%

6,5577,031

6,8257,290

32%

6,8267,291

7,0947,550

31%

7,0957,551

7,3647,810

30%

<del>7,365</del> <u>7,811</u>	<del>7,633</del> <u>8,070</u>	29%
<del>7,634</del> <u>8,071</u>	<del>7,902</del> <u>8,330</u>	28%
<del>7,903</del> <u>8,331</u>	<del>8,171</del> <u>8,590</u>	27%
<del>8,172</del> <u>8,591</u>	<del>8,441</del> <u>8,850</u>	26%
<del>8,442</del> <u>8,851</u>	<del>8,710</del> <u>9,110</u>	25%
<del>8,711</del> <u>9,111</u>	<del>8,979</del> <u>9,370</u>	24%
<del>8,980</del> <u>9,111</u>	<del>9,248</del> <u>9,370</u>	23%
<del>9,249</del> <u>9,631</u>	<del>9,518</del> <u>9,890</u>	22%
<del>9,519</del> <u>9,891</u>	<del>9,787</del> <u>10,150</u>	21%
<del>9,788</del> <u>10,151</u>	<del>10,056</del> <u>10,410</u>	20%
<del>10,057</del> <u>10,411</u>	<del>10,326</del> <u>10,670</u>	19%
<del>10,327</del> <u>10,671</u>	<del>10,595</del> <u>10,930</u>	18%
<del>10,596</del> <u>10,931</u>	<del>10,864</del> <u>11,190</u>	17%
<del>10,865</del> <u>11,191</u>	<del>11,133</del> <u>11,450</u>	16%
<del>11,134</del> <u>11,451</u>		

	<del>11,403</del> <u>11,710</u>
	15%
<del>11,404</del> <u>11,711</u>	
	<del>11,672</del> <u>11,970</u>
	14%
<del>11,673</del> <u>11,971</u>	
	<del>11,941</del> <u>12,230</u>
	13%
<del>11,942</del> <u>12,231</u>	
	<del>12,210</del> <u>12,490</u>
	12%
<del>12,211</del> <u>12,491</u>	
	<del>12,490</del> <u>12,760</u>
	11%
over <del>12,490</del> <u>12,760</u>	

No refund

"

On page 1, line 13, of the Introduced bill, after "4-8." insert "

**Section 5.** That § 10-18A-6 be AMENDED:

10-18A-6. Multiple-member household refund schedule.

The amount of refund of real property taxes due or paid for a multiple-member household made pursuant to this chapter shall be according to the following schedule:

The refund of real

If household income is

property taxes due

more than:

but not more than

or paid shall be

\$ 0

	<del>10,142</del> <u>10,740</u>
	55%
<del>10,143</del> <u>10,741</u>	
	<del>10,518</del> <u>11,101</u>
	53%
<del>10,519</del> <u>11,102</u>	
	<del>10,894</del> <u>11,462</u>
	51%
<del>10,895</del> <u>11,463</u>	
	<del>11,270</del> <u>11,823</u>
	49%
<del>11,271</del> <u>11,824</u>	
	<del>11,645</del> <u>12,184</u>
	47%
<del>11,646</del> <u>12,185</u>	

	<del>12,021</del> <u>12,545</u>
	45%
<del>12,022</del> <u>12,546</u>	
	<del>12,397</del> <u>12,906</u>
	43%
<del>12,398</del> <u>12,907</u>	
	<del>12,773</del> <u>13,267</u>
	41%
<del>12,774</del> <u>13,268</u>	
	<del>13,149</del> <u>13,628</u>
	39%
<del>13,150</del> <u>13,629</u>	
	<del>13,525</del> <u>13,989</u>
	37%
<del>13,526</del> <u>13,990</u>	
	<del>13,901</del> <u>14,350</u>
	35%
<del>13,902</del> <u>14,351</u>	
	<del>14,277</del> <u>14,711</u>
	33%
<del>14,278</del> <u>14,712</u>	
	<del>14,653</del> <u>15,072</u>
	31%
<del>14,654</del> <u>15,073</u>	
	<del>15,028</del> <u>15,433</u>
	29%
<del>15,029</del> <u>15,434</u>	
	<del>15,404</del> <u>15,794</u>
	27%
<del>15,405</del> <u>15,795</u>	
	<del>15,780</del> <u>16,155</u>
	25%
<del>15,781</del> <u>16,156</u>	
	<del>16,156</del> <u>16,516</u>
	23%
<del>16,157</del> <u>16,517</u>	
	<del>16,532</del> <u>16,877</u>
	21%
<del>16,533</del> <u>16,878</u>	
	<del>16,910</del> <u>17,240</u>
	19%
over <del>16,910</del> <u>17,240</u>	
	No refund

"

On page 1, line 13, of the Introduced bill, after "4-8." insert "

**Section 6.** That § 10-45A-5 be AMENDED:

10-45A-5. Refund amounts for single-member households.

The amount of any claim made pursuant to this chapter by a claimant from a household consisting solely of one person shall be determined as follows:

- (1) If the claimant's income is ~~six thousand seventeen~~ six thousand five hundred ten dollars or less, a sum of two hundred fifty-eight dollars;
- (2) If the claimant's income is ~~six thousand eighteen~~ six thousand five hundred eleven dollars and not more than ~~twelve thousand four hundred ninety~~ twelve thousand seven hundred sixty dollars, a sum of forty-six dollars plus three and four-tenths percent of the difference between ~~twelve thousand four hundred ninety~~ twelve thousand seven hundred sixty dollars and the income of the claimant; and
- (3) If the claimant's income is more than ~~twelve thousand four hundred ninety~~ twelve thousand seven hundred sixty dollars, no refund.

"

On page 1, line 13, of the Introduced bill, after "4-8." insert "

**Section 7.** That § 10-45A-6 be AMENDED:

10-45A-6. Refund amounts for multiple-member households.

The amount of any claim made pursuant to this chapter by a claimant from a household consisting of more than one person shall be determined as follows:

- (1) If household income is ~~ten thousand one hundred forty two~~ ten thousand seven hundred forty dollars or less, the sum of five hundred eighty-one dollars;
- (2) If household income is ~~ten thousand one hundred forty three~~ ten thousand seven hundred forty-one dollars and not more than ~~sixteen thousand nine hundred ten~~ seventeen thousand two hundred forty dollars, a sum of seventy-four dollars plus seven and eight-tenths percent of the difference between ~~sixteen thousand nine hundred ten~~ seventeen thousand two hundred forty dollars and total household income; and
- (3) If household income is more than ~~sixteen thousand nine hundred ten~~ seventeen thousand two hundred forty dollars, no refund.

"

Moved by: Wiik

Second by: Nesiba

Action: Prevailed by voice vote

**MOTION: AMEND THE PENDING AMENDMENT**

1034C

On amendment (1034A),

On page 2, line 10, delete "9,111" and insert "9,371"

On page 2, line 10, delete "9,370" and insert "9,630"

Moved by: Brock Greenfield

Second by: Partridge

Action: Prevailed by voice vote

**MOTION: DO PASS HB 1034 AS AMENDED**

Moved by: Nesiba

Second by: Wiik

Action: Prevailed by roll call vote (17-0-1-0)

Voting Yes: Nesiba, Saba, White, Sutton, Partridge, Lake, Kolbeck, Brock Greenfield, Bartels, Gross, Howard, Koth, Post, Maher, Hunhoff, Wiik, and Karr

Excused: Sue Peterson

**MOTION: TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11<sup>TH</sup>**

Moved by: White  
Second by: Wiik  
Action: Prevailed by voice vote

**MOTION: ADJOURN**

Moved by: Wiik  
Second by: Kolbeck  
Action: Prevailed by voice vote

Mary Turner, Committee Secretary

/s/ CHRIS G. KARR  
Chris G. Karr, Co-Chair

/s/ JOHN WIIK  
John Wiik, Co-Chair